
1

Shannon Kolacz

From: Jeffrey Nunamaker <jnunamaker@unitedlandservices.com>
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 7:09 AM
To: Shannon Kolacz
Subject: Summer House Service Week 3-24-25
Attachments: Summerhouse Site Map.pdf

Shannon, 
 
During this week’s service the following were completed:  
  
  
•             Spot mowed all common areas,  
•             Pulled weeds from bed areas, sprayed weeds in bed areas  
•             Trimmed 13,15,16 Beachside 12-16 Golfside 
•             Weedeated and line trimmed areas that were mowed 
•             Picked up and removed all trash from property, picked up palm boots and fronds,  
•             Blew off all concrete areas, leaves on Golfside  
 
               
       On our next service we will be focusing on : 
•             Mow all common areas and ponds edged all concrete according to scope   
•             Trim secƟon 1 on Beachside and Golfside 
•             Pull and Spray weeds in bed areas and concrete areas 
•             Weedeat & Line trim areas that were mowed 
•             Pick up all fallen limbs and sƟcks from trees, pick up all trash from turf area 
•             Blow off all concrete areas and back paƟos  
 
 
All the best,  
 

 

Jeff Nunamaker 
Account Manager 
Phone/Mobile 386.600.8162 
Web www.unitedlandservices.com 
Email 
jnunamaker@unitedlandservices.com 
 

Uniting partners through exceptional landscape services 
 


